



Curriculum Vitae (Academic)

MARTIN V. A. LINDRUP

POST DOCTORAL RESEARCHER

Department of Computer Science, Aalborg University
Human-Centred Computing Group (HCC)
Selma Lagerløfs Vej 300, 9220 Aalborg East

PROFILE

Hi I am Martin! I am a post doctoral researcher at Aalborg University who works within Human-Computer Interaction and more specially related to data, tangible computing, and sustainability. That being said, I am open to a broad range of challenges.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Technoantropology
AT AALBORG UNIVERSITY, 2015 - 2018

Master in It Design and Application Development (IDA)
AT AALBORG UNIVERSITY, 2018 - 2020

LANGUAGES

Danish
ACADEMIC LEVEL

English
ACADEMIC LEVEL

MORE INFO

[Google Scholar](#)

[Website](#)

[ResearchGate](#)

EXPERIENCE

Ph.D. student

AT AALBORG UNIVERSITET, 2020 - 2023

Teaching Assistant in Introduction to Programming

AT AALBORG UNIVERSITY, FALL 2020 - 2022

Peer Reviewer

DIS21, CHI22, DIS22, NORDICHI22, CHI23, DIS23, CHI24

Student Volunteer

DIS21, CHI23

Lecturer in Computational Thinking

AT AALBORG UNIVERSITY, FALL 2023

PUBLICATIONS

Lindrup, M. V. A., Menon, A. R., & Biørn-Hansen, A. (2023). Carbon Scales: Collective sense-making of carbon emissions from food production through physical data representation. DIS 2023.

Lindrup, M. V. A., Tholander, J., Rossitto, C., Comber, R., & Jacobsson, M. (2023). Designing for Digital Environmental Stewardship in Waste Management. DIS 2023.

Biørn-Hansen, A., **Lindrup, M. V. A.**, Eriksson, E., Pargman, D., & Laaksohalmi, J. (2023). Invitation to action: physicalisation and materialisation of CO2 emissions to engage people with environmental data. DIS 2023. [In-review](#)

Lindrup, M. V. A., Skov, M. B., & Raptis, D. (2022). Between Egoism and Altruism: A Mixed-Methods Study of Reflections about Energy Use in the Life Cycle of High Preference Grocery Products. NordiCHI 2022

Lindrup, M. V. A., Cheon, E., Skov, M. B., Raptis, D., & Comber, R. (2022). Sustainable Foodtures: Exploring Roles of Future Technology in Sustainable Food Shopping. NordiCHI 2022

Lindrup, M. V. A., Cheon, E., Skov, M. B., & Raptis, D. (2021). One Byte at a Time: Insights about Meaningful Data for Sustainable Food Consumption Practices. DIS 2021